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i MEMORANDUM FOR: E. S. Beckjord, Director
; Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
i

f
FROM: C. J. Heltemes, Jr., Deputy Director

; for Generic Issues and Rulemaking
jOffice of Nuclear Regulatory Research i

1

SUBJECT: PUBLIC MEETING WITH NUMARC
i
; PURPOSE: The purpose of the meeting is to discuss status involving

,; international standards, particularly the development of |} the Basic Safety Standard.
<

DATE & TIME: Thursday, February 24, 1994 at 11:00 a.m.4

LOCATION: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
5650 Nicholson Lane
Rockville, Marylar. 20852
Conference Room A i

!

* PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC
iJ. Heltemes J. Schmitt t

D. Cool R. Anderson |A. McKenney

I

>

C. elteme . Jr., Deputy Director
Generic fssues and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

*
Meetings of NRC technical staff and applicants or licensecs are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of
NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federal Reaister 28058, June 28, 1978. Members of
the public who wish to attend should call D. Cool at 301-492-3785.
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DISTRIBUTION - Meeting Notice Dated: February 15, 1994

''CentralLEile, PI-37?
'

~J. Milh'oan
~
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R. Bernero
E. Beckjord
C. Heltemes
B. Morris
F. Costanzi
D. Cool
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